
('/ ,) 
~TMO 

THE ROYAL BOROUGH OF KENSINGTON & CHELSEA 
TENANT MANAGEMENT ORGANISATION LIMITED 

RBKC & KCTMO JOINT MANAGEMENT MEETING 
Wednesday 2"d March 2016 in the Holland Room, Town Hall 

Present: RBKC 
Laura Johnson, Director of Housing 
Amanda Johnson, Head of Housing Commissioning 
Roger Keane, General Needs Housi.r~g Commissioner 
Steve Melior, Group Finance Manager 
Rob Shaw, Head of Housing OpliG s 
Matin Miah 
Stuart Priestley, Community Saf ty Officer 

KCTMO 

Action by 

1.2 

1.3 Governance Issue on Estate Management Boards - Fola 
noted that she has met with Cllr. Blakeman. Cllr. 
Blakeman conveyed to Fola that she feels that her 
priorities as a councillor outweigh her duties as a board 
member. Fola will be meeting with Laverne to discuss this 
in detail. 

1 

TM010014782_0001 
TMO10014782/1



('/ ,) 
~TMO 

1.4 HRA Business Plan - lt was noted that everything is ok 
with this. 

1.5 The minutes were agreed as an accurate record of the 
meeting. 

2. Asset Management 

Amanda confirmed that she had met with Tim Hayton and 
looked at the Asset Investment Model whion she found 
very interesting. Amanda asked for a demonstration of 
this to be included on the agenda or t e next Joint GP 
Management Team meeting. Lablra feels tl'l·s ~s:ould be a 
good tool for Matin and his team. 

Peter noted l'lat we are currently in conversation with 
T ellick refurbishment. The scaffolding 

will cost £1 m. ost residents seem to want a new lobby 
so Laura suggested it might be useful for Peter to feed PM 
this back to Cllr. Feilding-Mellen. 

3. Intermediate Rents 

Amanda noted that she had spoken with Sacha. There 
will be a meeting to look at the lease followed by an 

2 

TM010014782_0002 
TMO10014782/2



('/ ,) 
~TMO 

operational meeting to get issues resolved within the next 
four weeks. Amanda noted that RBKC have taken legal 
advice and would imagine that the TMO need to do the 
same. Robert noted that the Board are aware that we are 
managing this and it is very important that the paperwork 
is right. 

4. Grenfell Tower 

Laura noted that she has looked on tile web> cam and is 
very impressed with what she has seen. Reter noted that 
there is a final push on getting the door entry system 
completed. The cabins will be removed this week. 

Eddie Daffarn ha a Stage 3 Complaint heard recently 
where he exhibitea is normal behaviour. This Panel was 
Chaired by Paula Fance and she was very complimentary 
on how well this had been handled. 

Laura noted that she will be going with Nicholas Holgate 
to visit Grenfell on 18th March. 

Laura feels really positive that the £1 Om at Grenfell was 

3 

TM010014782_0003 
TMO10014782/3



('/ ,) 
~TMO 

money well spent. There are nine new flats, a new 
boxing club and the rest of the flats are now super warm 
and Grenfell looks a nicer place to live. 

5. TCC 

lt was noted that a paper will go to Cllr. Feilding-Mellen 
with three options for the future of the TCC and they are: 

1 - Stay as we are 
2 -A more mixed approach with no complaints 
3 - Look for more meaningful ways 

6. Disposals 

Laura noted that there is o e ~oing to cabinet next week 
at St Luke's and there are two witF1 the marketers. 

7. CAS 

8. 

Laura noted that she recently met with Shelter and out of 
the 150,000 calls a year that they receive 35% are from 
London. More pressure will be put on Councils going 
forward as private landlords will not want to take on the 
more vulnerable tenants. 

4 

TM010014782_0004 
TMO10014782/4



('/ ,) 
~TMO 

10. Parking 

11. 

Yvonne noted that the go live date is now the 41
h April. 

RBKC's parking services have now rolled out the software 
and the lining and signage has been completed. 

We have a problem on Silchester as hoarding has been 
erected by Peabody over eight of our garking spaces. 
We need to look behind the hoarding to confirm they are 
still there as our traffic management ortler re ates to these 
spaces. We might need to make an amendment to the 
traffic management order for Shalf leer li>rive. 

Councillors have been briefed aVId permits bave been 
sent out to affected residents or~ce the signed terms and 
conditions have been return d. 

A memo of under:standing has now been signed 15~ 

Highways, Housi g a d the TMO setting out obligations 
on how parking servi6es will be enfOFceti and t ·swill be 
added it in to the MMA 

Laura noted that ram RBKC's perspective there are 
lessons to be learnt. Laura didn't get notified by her team, 
and some of the councillors didn't hear about the fire until 
the Monday so the communication needs to be better. 
Laura was updating Cllr Feilding-Mellen & Nicholas 
Holgate and copying in David Kerry as well. 

Stuart will be looking at the emergency planning and the 

5 

TM010014782_0005 
TMO10014782/5



('/ ,) 
~TMO 

roles and responsibilities and joining up the different parts 
of the service. Laura would also like any training issues 
addressed. Stuart will be arranging a meeting and putting 
together an action plan to address the concerns and 
issues for the future. 

Rob noted that his team assisted with finding emergency 
accommodation on the day but were relieved that in the 
end it was only accommodation for eigllt families to be 
found as hotel accommodation in tP1e borough is at a 
premium. 

After the fire the Fire Brigade carl'ieGl out an a Glit and the 
TMO did a fire risk assessment of the buildin§J which 
highlighted a number of issues. 

in 

Laura noted e have not received any adverse 
publicity from tnis. As Y,et the cost of displacement is not 
known but if we had r1ot been able to get residents back 
in that night more resources would have been needed. 

Stuart noted that on reflection he should have opened the 
emergency planning room at the Town Hall. 

6 

TM010014782_0006 
TMO10014782/6



('/ ,) 
~TMO 

12. Board Size 

13. 

14. 

Robert noted that currently we have a board of 15 and the 
majority of board members feel that this is too large. 
Robert has asked Radojka to look at the market and 
make some comparisons. Robert to meet with Laura & 
Cllr. Feilding-Mellen to discuss this. There could 
potentially be six resident places to recruit to. Fay will run 
for her third term as Chair. 

Robert noted that the Leadership Acaaemy Capacity 
Training to get people involved started l.ast week. We are 
hopeful that we might get some potentia new board 
members coming through. 

Kush Kanodia, TMO Boa~d Member has requestea a 
discussion on paying the chair. 
other TMO pay a chair. 

7 

TM010014782_0007 
TMO10014782/7


